
Allen, William

From: Allen, William
Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2012 9:19 PM
To: Sarah Marshall
Subject: RE: HS SARP Docket No 71-9338

Since you provided all of the SAR sections, you might as well send the disc to Document Control. I have everything I
need to get started.

From: Sarah Marshall [sarah.marshall@croftltd.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2012 11:50 AM
To: Allen, William
Cc: Flagg, Michael Afton; Bob Vaughan
Subject: HS SARP Docket No 71-9338

Hi Chris

I have submitted the HS SAR to the document control desk via the EIE submission system as advised in the electronic
submission guidance document. I shall also put a CD in the post as also advised. Should I send it addressed to you or the
document control desk? Just so you know what kind of information is now in the system I have attached the SARP
sections to this email. Would you mind letting me know if you receive this email, I am not entirely trusting after the last
time I sent you some documents.

Thank you,
Sarah

Sarah Marshall
Licensing Engineer

Direct Tel: +44(0)1865 408641

Croft Associates Limited
Building F4, Culham Science Centre, Culham
Abingdon, Oxfordshire, OX14 3DB

Telephone: +44(0)1865 407740 Fax: +44(0)1865 407449
Email: sarah.marshallPcroftltd.com Website: www.croftltd.com

Croft Associates Ltd
Building F4 Culham Science Centre
Culham, Abingdon. Oxfordshire OX14 3DB.
Tel: 01865 407740 Fax: 01865 407449
Company No 1698337.

The information contained in this email may be commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not a named recipient, you are on notice of its status.
Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message from your system. You must not
disclose it to any other person, copy or distribute it or use it for any purpose.
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This email and attachments have been scanned for viruses on dispatch, however, Croft Associates cannot guarantee that
the e-mail or any attachments are completely free from viruses.
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